
  
JOINT COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE ORGANIZATION 

Send a copy of correspondence to Anne Sappenfield: One East Main Street, Suite 401; Madison, WI 53703-3382; Phone: (608) 266-1304 

TO: MEMBERS OF THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE ORGANIZATION 

FROM: Anne Sappenfield, Director 

DATE: May 21, 2019 

RE: Results of May 20, 2019 Mail Ballot  
 

On behalf of Senate President Roger Roth and Assembly Speaker Robin Vos, Co-Chairs 
of the Joint Committee on Legislative Organization, I inform you that the results of the May 20, 
2019 mail ballot, are as follows: 

MOTION: That the Joint Committee on Legislative Organization (JCLO) intervene in 
Operating Engineers of Wisconsin IUOE Local 139 et al. v. Evers et al. (18-CV-
285) or the same case under a different name or docket number, pursuant to s. 
13.365 (3), Stats., and obtain legal counsel other than from the Department of 
Justice to represent the Legislature in this action. 

 Senate President Roger Roth and Assembly Speaker Robin Vos, JCLO Co-Chairs, 
shall approve all financial costs and terms of representation. The cost of this 
representation will be divided equally between the Senate and Assembly. 

Approved by a vote of Ayes, 6 (President Roth; Speaker Vos; Sens. 
Fitzgerald and Feyen; and Reps. Steineke and Felzkowski); Noes, 4 
(Sens. Shilling and Bewley; and Reps. Hintz and Hesselbein); and Not 
Voting, 0. 

AS:jal 

 

Co-Chair 
PRESIDENT ROGER ROTH 
State Senate 

Co-Chair 
SPEAKER ROBIN VOS  
State Assembly 


